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From: Benavides, Jame L

Sent: Tuesday, January 12, 2016 5:07 PM
To: Donovan, Jason A

CC: Valverde, Michael; Krebs, Kristie L

Subject: RE: Password - FWi~ LE  iMenmo (2)

Adeding {acan P
NG 3500 wonovan

iahme L Benavlies

Chief

Fraud Dedection and Netionzd Secudly Coersdions
Field Operations Directorate

USCIS

From: Valverde, Michael
Sent: Tuesday, January 12, 2016 9:59 AM
To: Krebs, Kristie L; Benavides, Jaime L

From: Woo, Ellen Y

Sent: Monday, January 11, 2016 5:58 PM

To: Valverde, Michael; Renaud, Daniel M

Cc: Muzyka, Carolyn L; Andrade, Daniel W; Gallagher, Rand L

Please see below enmil for passoogd,

Sen Y. Wos-Packsesd
Associiie Regiorsal Tirecior, Oparations
DHS/USCES, Wester Fegion

24000 Avilz Road, (Boom 62004
Lagma Nigael, CA 92677

From: Gallagher, Rand L
Sent: Monday, January 11, 2016 6:34 AM
To. Woo, Ellen Y; Andrade, Daniel W

Sub]ect. FW:i LE 'Memo (2)

From: Tennyson, Michael H

Sent: Friday, January 08, 2016 5:25 PM

To: Zellen, Lorie A

Cc: Gallagherg Rand| L._Oﬁ;Len, Matthew J; Dombek, Christopher D; Mooney, Matthew C
Subject: RE‘ __LE -Memo (2)

From: Tennyson, M|d1ae| H

Sent: Friday, January 08, 2016 8:24 PM

To: Zellen, Lorie A

Cc: Gallagher, Rand L:. 0 Brien, Matthew J; Dombek, Christopher D; Mooney, Matthew C
Subject:! LE -Memo 2)

Lorie;

because of the nexus to her husband, we feel she may be an NS concern...not so much because she is a national security threat who may attack
USCs or interests, but because she is the spouse of a Known Terrorist and as far as we can determine has never disavowed his actions or
expressed remorse {at least notin the files we reviewed). As we discussed, if she is considered a non-KST, this case could still be elevated to
the SLRB if the field desired to do so as the SLRB considers non-KSTs that have the potential to become high vis cases. Whatever approach is
taken in resolving this case, our team is ready to assist, if necessary. We will begin the process of returning the A-files on Monday.

Password to follow.
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Have a great weekend!

Mike

Confidential - Subject to Protective Order DEF-00173683





